. HEE

UNITED NATIONS, (/v . -

. Distr. ' ST

ECONOMIC e -
AND o packeriiy
ENGLISH

SOCIAL COUNCIL

Original: ENGLISH/FRENCH .

COMLISSTUN 01 HUMaT RIGHTS

Nineteenth Session

SUMLRT "G D G TS SAVL HUADILD W30 STVINTIETH METTING (OPEN FakT*)

held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Yednesday, 3 April 1963, at 3.35 p.m,
hY

Contents: o : - Page"
Further promotion and encouragement of respect for human rights ‘ : 3
and fundaitental freedoms (item 11 of the agemda) (concluded)
Revresentations from non-govermmental organizations - 13
Draft nrinciples on freedom and non-discrimination in the matter =~ 14~
of political rights (item 6(b} of the agenda) . S
Rencrt of the fifteenth session of the Sub-Comuission on ) a5 -

Prevention of Digerimination and Protection of Minorities

(iten 6(c) of the agenda)

Election of a member of the Sub-Comuission on Prevention of S0
Discrinination and Protection of Minorities to fill a vacancy '
(item 6(d) of the: agenda) ‘

Study of the right of arrestad persons to communicate with those 20
whon it is'necessary for them to consult in order to emsure their S
deTance o1 to nrotect their essemtisl interests (item 5 of. the :
agenda) '

Advisory services in the field of hwman rights (item 3 of the . 21 .
agenda) ' :
Postormensnt of certain items S ee
Study of the right of everyone to be free from arbitrary arrest,. 27
detonticn snd exile, and draft princivles on freedom from )
arbitrary .arrest and detention (item 4 of the agends) ' o

e ot i 2 o oo e | - .
* The suumary record of 'tha closed vart' of the moeting éppeaied under
synbol number E/CN.4/SR.770/4dd.Ll. - ~ o

N ’ A

GE.64-2377

(28 p.) |



i fE/CN.4/o.L.77o

- . .Present:

Chairman: -
o : M . ("""-" R

' Rapvorteur: 7
hepbers - ‘1;1:. _ e
' uanada ‘ |
Caile’

" China

" Denmark
Zcuodor
France
India
Leoanon
leerla )
Netherlands
Panama .
Philippines

- Poland. -
' ‘hk ey

- Ukrainian Sov1et 8001allst
?enublic

.Union -of. Soviet Soc1allst L
:, Renubllcs

United Klnngm of Great Britaln and
Northern Ireland

Uhited-Stateé”Of America

"Observers Tor Member States:

Argentina' _
Cuba B
Irag

Israel

;Representatlve of another United M tions organ:

Comission on the Status of Women

Representative of a specialized agency:

International Labour Organization

Secrotariat:
Mr, HUMPHREY

Mr, TARDU

Mr. RESICH (Poland)"
... Mr, SPERDUTI (Italy) .

Miss ATTKEN

;-

Mr. DIAZ CASANUEVA

Mr, CHENG Paonan
Mr. TAO

Mr. MADSEN -

Mr, PONCE y CARBO
Mr. CASSIN

Mr, CHAKRAVARTY

Mr. DOE
Mr, BEAUFCRT
Mr, CATAMARI

Mr. BRILIANTES
Mr. QUIAMBAO

Mr. WIECZOREK

Mr. NEDBAILO

Mr, NASSINOVSKY
Sir Samuel HOARE
Mrs. Tree

| Mr. GARCIA PINEIRO
Mr. GONZALEZ-PINEIRO

Mrs, AFNAN
Mr. ' ROSENNE

Mrs, LEFAUCHEUX

- Mp, METALL'

‘Human Rights

- Director, Division of

' _ Secretary of the Commission



E/CN 4/SR 770
page 3

FURTHER PROMOTION‘AND ENCOURAGENENT OF RESPECT FOR HUMAN RIGHTS AND, FUNDAMENTAL '
FRELDOMS (1tem 11 of the agenda E/CN 4/L 667, L.AT4, L.675, L. 677)(concluded)

Mr NASSTNOVSKY (Unlon of Sov1et Soclallst Republlcs) said he could not v
" accept the view of the Lebanese representatlve'that the Sovlet Unlon draft resolutlon
(E/CN 4/L 677) was procedural. It was an’ independent prOposal, submltted after the
w1th artlcle 61 of ‘the rules of procedure, be voted on last N , e
B B ' CASSIN'(France) said that the Commlssion should first take a decls1on :
on the Sov1et Unlon prOposal to defer the whole questiOn to the follow1ng year.:;_If;
however, the Sov1et Union representatlve would agree to w1thdraw his proposal and 1p
Aufjoin the dele atlons whlch approved of the draft prepared by the WOrking Party, the &{
~ Frénch- delegation would agree, for the sake of unanlmity, to submit paragraphs 2 3 if)
and 4 of draft resolution B in the WOrklno Party's draft as a separate proposal .

v Mr HAKIM (Lebanon) explalned that he regarded the Soviet Union draft
resolutiOn as procedural because it d1d not deal with' the substance of the 1tem but
‘merely postponed further dlscusslon on it tlll the follow1ng year.;' If the WOrklng
Party 5 draft resolutlon was adOpted before the Sov1et Union's draft resolution had‘”"'
been con51dered the Comm1551on would obv1ously have no chance of expresslng an T

Il

oplnion on the Sovlet Unlon's prOposal.

Y ‘

, Mr LUTEV (Turkey) said he agreed that the Sov1et Unlon araft resolution,'££§
being procedural should be put to +he vote flrst but the Commlssion was master of o

qits own procedure and should allow itself . some latltude in the 1nterpretation of its i

a

rules. . _ . .
The CHAIRMAN sald that the draft resolution prepared by the WOrking Party iﬁ}
would be voted on f1rst, paragraph by paragraph ' : e ‘4?1 B
. Mr CASSIN (France) sald that hlS delegatlon had made an offer in a spirlt B
‘:of eon0111at10n.rw As that offer had not been accepted, 1t had 10 longer any reason !
to ‘detach its orlélnal proposal (L/CN 4/L, 656) from the or1gin_l chanese ,
draft (L/CN 4/L 653)» Wthh had been incorporated in the Working Party's draft as, |

© section IT.A. t ‘ - AR

A

, First paragraph o , o i
- . ‘);A ! -y ‘:';:f B : 0 N R o R ‘;/

The first paragraph was unanlmously adopted.

Second parapraph

G T

The second parag aph was unanlmously adopted. .

1 1
LRI DS MR



CE/ON4jsRaTTO | . ;
.t‘- page 4, SR N . .

- Third par graoh

“Mr. FFDBAIIO (Ukralnlen Sov1et Soclallst Republic) proposed that the words
in brackets, which were taken from General Assembly resolution 1716 (XviI),
’1ncluded in %he approved text of the paragraph. .
~ Bir Samuel HOARE (United Kingdom) said that although the words were quoted
from the Generol Aseembly resolution, they would be difficult to fit im to, at any
rete, the English text, If they were to be included, the Secretariat would have to
be allowed con51derable latitude to amend the paragrarh to make it read well, It

" should oeAnoted that the words in brackets were not nart of the WOrking Party's dreft

' resolutioh; they had been included in order to give one member, who was not prepared

 to accept tae wording proposed by the majority, an opportunity of submitting them as

. .an amendment, as he had now done.

Thé CHAIRMAN put the Ukralnian amendment to the vots,

Tne Ukrainian amendment was rejected by 11 votes to 7, with 1 abstention.

The third paragraph was unanimously adopted. ' N

vikFourth peragraph

' Mr, NASSINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out that
,tthe report and recommendations being submitted to the Council for tranemlselon to

‘ the General Assembly were deflnitive. Paragraph 3 of the ensuing. report, however,

A referreo to the Cormmission's decision to continue its study and discussions at its

" ,twentieth session. The recommendations submitted were therefore only preliminary,

Avahd he gsupgested that the word V"preliminary" should be inserted immediastely in
front of the words "report and recommendations", |
/ , Im. CASSIN (France) said that such a report cculd hardly be regarded as
‘i°preliminary, since it presented in final form the results of the work completed

‘by the Commission and its programme of future work. .
\ T, BAKIM (Lebanon) propoeed that the words "first report" should be used
”»instead of the word "preliminary". ;
V " Mr. CASSIN (France) and Mr. DIAZ CASANUEVA (Chile) Bupported the Iebanese
” proposal., x '
Mr. NASSINGVSKY (Unlon of Soviet Socialist Republics) said he also accepted
:/the Lebanese proposal, i
T The CHATRIAN put to the vote the fourth paragraph, as amended.

The fourth paragraph, as amended, was unanimously adOpted.



E/CN,4/SR.770
page 5

5

Theuintroductory part as a Wholeihas amended, was unanimously adovpted.
Section T.

Paragravh 1
Paragrasch 1 was adopted,

Paragrepsh 2 o
_ Bir. Samuel HOARE (Unltod Klngdom) p01nted out that the words in braoketsj

expressed the opinion of the majority in the Jorklng Party. They had been put in_if
brackets becguse one member of the Working Party had wished them omitted.. T‘
Mr, NEDBAILO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) explained that, in his y

opinion, the :meaning of the paragraph would be clearer without the words in brackets,f
he proposed that they should be deleted. ;
' T, DIAZ CASANUEVA (Chile) said he agreed with the Ukrainian representaﬁi?ef
that the words were superfluous, ' V -
Sir Samuel HOARE (United Kingdom) said that the majority of the Working -

Party had Telt that the phrase was both informative and necessary. . .
The CHAIRMAN suggested that the proposal to retain the phrase in bréckefsf5’

should be treated as an amendment, , \v ' x7 

It wos so agreed.

The CHATILTAN put the amendment to the vote.,
The aiendment was adopted by 11 votes to 4, with 4 abstensions, _
Mr, MEDBAILO (Ukrainiam-Soviet Socialist Republic)} proposed that the
listing should be limited to items (i}, (ii) and (iv), followed by the words .
Tand othrre', as in the sentence in brackets at the end of the paragraph.> ‘ . :fi

i ’“SIN (France) said he thought it was desirable that the General

Asgembly should have a clear idea of the extent of the work before the Commlssion.
The CHAIRMAN put the Ukrainian amendment to the vote.

The Ularpinian amendment was rejected by 15 votes to 3.

Ir, NASSINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) suggest®d that the.

words "draft convention' in sub-paragraph (ii) be replaced by the words "draft
~deelaration®, V ) {

itrs, TREE (United States of imerica) said she agreed that a M"draft
declaration’ should be mentioned in sub-paragraph (ii), but felt that mentioqlshould B

also be unde of the draft convention,



o E/bN 4/SR 770 B
page 6

The CHAIRYAN said that he would assume that the Commission'agréed that
both a draft declaration and a draft convention should be mentioned in sub-paragranh
‘ii). The phrase in brackets had been retained.

It wns so agreed.

~ The CHAIRMAN put to the yote paragravh 2, as amended.

Peragravh 2, as amended, was adopted by 17 votes to none, with 2 abstentions.
‘Paragraph 3 . '
) V. WIECZOREK (Poland) proposed that the words "and giving to this question
" an approvriate degree of pricrity" be added at the end of paragraph 3. The addition
“rwas justifiable 'in view of the impocrtance of the whole questioa of the future
direction of the work of the Commisgion and of the Sub-Commission.

Mr., SPERDUTI (Italy) said that paragraph‘3 consisted of two parts; the
former of ﬁhich related more directly to the terms of reference which the General
Assembly had laid down for the Commission. If the Polish amendment was des1gned
to change the direction of the Conmissiont's work, he could not accept it.

Mr. WIECZOREK (Poland) explained that his amendment was intended to apply

\'4 to both parts of paragraph 3. To make his intention c¢learer, the words "these two '
qqestions“ could be substituted for the words "this question" in the wording he had
proposed. 7 ' _

' Mrs NASSINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) suggested, -to mest

the Italianﬁrepresentative’s point, that the additional WOrding proposed by the

Polish representative might be inserted after the words "the Commission" at the

beglnnlnr of the paragraph. ' | , |
hr. SPRRDUTIT (Italy) said that the word "priority" could hardly be

insérﬁed after the reference to the General Assembly resolution, since that would imply *

that it waé the General Assembly which had askéd for priority to be given to the '
question. . :_- ; |

‘e, HhKIM (Lebanon) s$aid he agreed tha% the phrase suggested by the

Polish renrésentative should be inserted after the words "the Commission" at the
beginning of the paragraph; the passage might then read "the Commlssion, at its

p twentieth session, will continue to give an approprlate'prlority to this question

| "..».". The oriority should apply to the study of measures and to the review of

1the whole question of the future direction of the work of the Commission and of the

Sub-Commission.



page T

Ii. u.rsl“ (rrdnce) recalled that the Gommission had mlready adopted a
resolution 1v1ng priority to thp eliminﬂtion of religious intolerance,  If 1t used ‘
;_the some vora, "oriority", for the othsr questions, it would be storing up difficultles
,:fOr its next session. : All that was needed as a recognition of the importance of tae xr
future direction of tﬁe Commission's viork was to introduce the words, "in approPriate‘
order”, ag an indication that a rasult h"d to be reached during the session. -

_ Sir semuel HOWE (United Kingdom) remarked thet. the point of syntex raised
bY the ltalian representdtlve would not be cleared up by adopting the Lebanesge ..
BuggeSti“n. . The Commission should first decide whether it wanted priority to-be‘
given to whe sbudy cf measures for acceleratiuo the development of’respect for and -
obeerv:nce g huxan rights, nd fundamcn+al freedons, or whether it wanted to give .

l prioritv DﬂLL t that study pd to the review of the guestion of the future directien vi:
of the Ccumuss1on's work, ~He himself doubted whether the Folish amendment was. eitner'fﬁ
neceseara or useful. , Thevdrqft resolution was a report to ‘the General assembly, ‘_";”
\thCh WS no eally concerned w1th the order in which ths .Commission discussed 1tens'§;

on its %*Grdh, The Commission could establish an order of, priority by adopting zn -
internal L solution. In its re‘ort the Co&mission was giving the General nssqrbly
an assur Nes that it would tackle the two ruestions, and the General Assembly would
‘ lutomaticolly assume that the Gommission would givo apprcpriate priority to them,
e hr ITC uv*h.(Ppland) pointed out that the Commission had already
established ¢ priority for one item on its next session's szgenda. .AHe was not
.. suggestig".shat the same priority should be given. to. the guestions mentioned 1n fﬂ
pera enh 3 of the draft resolution, what he was suggegting was that those questicns
ﬂshould ue ﬁiven an appropriate priority. He‘could accept the wordirg suggested :
by the Leornese renresentative.. . o .
=ir oamuel,HO ~r (United hin"dom) replied that evary ltem on the Commission'sf
agenda wis siven an aovropriate nrlolity. If the Tolish representative thought that' -,
his proposll wes valid gnd ressed for its ado;tion,‘he would vote azaimnst 1%, - .
.. T, NEDBsILO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist'ﬁephblic) suid that the questiom ﬁf
jof prio Iuy r.'Lso 1nvolved the quastion of time. " The two matters dealt with in. ‘
DATAGra: -h q oz the draft relolution deservad opecial attentiou at the next sessicn,' T
and the COE :isslon should be cortein of giving them a degree of priority which . ;
Would‘ensule4thetlthey wers deult with at the next sessicm. The Folish-Lebanese.
amendment wouldrgiye;the:Generalfgssembly:the assuréoce(tpat“the:Comhission.uould'

doal with both guestions at its twentieth session,



E/CN.4/3RTTE | -

i}

’lp"F&SBINUVSKY (Union of Sovist ooc1alist nepubllcs) said that the
" Lebanese amenduent to the Polish smendment was accentable. A pregedent already -
'existed‘icr giving priority to an item to be discussed at a following session, and
the motters referred to in parggrarh 3 of the draft resolution were no less 1mportant
than the uattser which h»d then been involved. e could see no vzlid objection to
“the prososel, es: nc1a11y since the Cormission had not complied with the ueneral
eAssembly'S‘reouest to submit a report zud recommendations to it at its eighteenth
“ session, T:e Comnission should reassure the General Lssembly that it did not
4intend to nostpone discussion of those questions indefinitely.
' C iy, HAET (Lebanon) S¢1d he believed the Commission should mention that
At intonded ©o give some priority to the matter because it was not, in fact,_complying
with the rocuest to submit a regort and recommendations to the General sssembly at
‘its eighteenth sessirm, The General .issembly had adopted resolution 1776 (XV?I)
because it I.:d felt that meusures designed to accelerate the,promotioh of respect
for humanirights znd fundamental freedoms reuired special attention during‘the
‘United Habicns Develomment Decade, end the Developuent Decade would be half over
by the ﬁime zny recormiendations made by the Commissioh could be adopted by the
1General.;sserb1y and inplemented by lMember States.
’ i, BITLLANTLS (Fhllipplnes) observed that the insertion of the additionel
wofas where the Lenanese represent;tlve had suggested would g;ve the impression
that the'Commission would accord aprropriate priority to the question at its
twentieth'session pursuant to resolution 1776 (XVII) of the General Assembly, which
vas not uhe case. o B
‘ ‘idr, HiKTM (Lebanon) obse:ved that giving the guestion a degree of priority
would be in accordance with the General .isserbly's resolution. If members of the
Gommissioh‘hed any difficulty in accepting the proposal, some such formule as
"In accordance with the desires of the General issembly as expressed in resolution
1776 (XVII)“ misght meet the case,
| tidiss AITKCN (Canada) said th. t, since the additional words would not
affect “he usaning of the paragraph, her delegetlon was prepared to agree to thelr
inclusion av en.auproprlate place, It was pointless to spend time on such an
( unimportep “etter. o ' A
s  T.CZ(REK {Poland) asked thut his proposal, as aﬁended by the'

Lebanese reoresentative, should be “ut to the vote 1mned1ately.



E/CN.4/5R, 770 ‘
pags 9

{ ilre 57 .aDUTI (Italy) sald tha.t 1f the &;:Qniment were put to the votse in
that for' L, ns wou1d have to abstaln because ths Gennral mssambly reaolution dir] not.
refer to tha dlrection of the Comuission's work. '

‘ \_ g GG AN put to the vote the Polish amendment, as amendod by the
" Lebanese rc 1'esentrttivg. |

,'I‘he o enduent was rejected by 8 votes to 8, with 1 abstenticn,

FPagzcsren 3 was un:—minously adopted.

Parasrann 4
Pa.f:a{g:aoh 4 was unanimously adopted. o :

Part II

Sec'tiqﬂ._;_;,_ _ o
’ The CIaInli.N recalled that, the Ukrainian representztive had proposed an -

amenditent ( J_/GI\,.4/L.675) to section II 4, vhich involved adding thres new paragraphs. .

He wouid nut the Working Party's text of section i to the vote firsgt, and then take
the Ukrainian ,u.endment paragraph by varagraph. .
Seeticn .. was unanimously adorvted. : ,
» m‘. NDBLILO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) said he had suggested

the addltlou of three extra paragraphs, to be numbered 3, 4 and 5 to section & of
the drard *'esolution. Heo asked for a separate vote on, first, vparagraph 3 with
sub-parasrayh 3(a), and, secundly, . sub-paragranh 3(b)

V ’I'ha CrTLIs ’L"QT put to the. vote Da:cagrarh 3 and sub-paragrarh 3( ') of the

Ukrainian o venm.*ent.
b tie request of the USHd revresentative, a vote was taken by roll-czll, -

L:,_ 7 _haying been drawn by lot by the Chairman, was called unon to_vote fir st.

exin,

in favour: Poland, U’ﬂalnn.an Soviet Socidllst tepublic, Umon of Soviet

_ | ‘ Socialist ‘tepublics. :

~oadinst: ‘Liberia, Netherlends, Fhilippines, Turkey, Unit=d Klngdom of
. Great Britain und Northern Ireland, United 3tates, Canada,

China, )eerk, Eecuador, France, Italy.
. Fi,igj:gg_. Ghile, ‘India, Le‘o «non,
Tarigen n 3 and sub—paraf_wravh 3{a) Mere rejected bv 12 votes. to 3, with 3

abgtenti:. ns.

Sub-n.razravh. 3(b) wag rojected by 11 votes to. 4, with 3 abstentions..

#

3

Tae CL.JIHA put to the vote sub-paragraph 3(b) of the Ukrainian amendment, -



“;’n proposcl would be,

fE/cxr 4/9 V770
. page 10 -

| " The CHAIRMAN put to the vote péragraph 4 of the Ukrainian amendment.
’Paraggggp 4 was rejected by 12 votes to 3, with 3 abstantions. o
, 7 v, NEDBATLO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) asked that sub-
paragra-hs 5(3) and 5(b) be oput to the vote senarately. ‘ |
The CH. ‘RP.L put to the vote sub-paragravh 5(a) of the Ukrainian amendient.
A‘§gp-od zrach S(a) was’ujected by 12 ‘votes to 3, with 3 abstantions. .
The CHAIREM put to the vote sub—paraovanh 5{b) of the Ukrainian amendment.

bubfpgr:, -avh 5(b) of the Ukrainien asendrent was rejected by 11 votes to 3,
‘with 3 absteubions. : e

Section B ‘ ‘ - S

he Cdalldely suggested that section B should be voted on part bJ part,
first thoe srt urzon whkich the Working Grour had unanimously agreed, consisting of
. the: preamble :nd varagrash 1, and then the: part which appeared'in:brackets,
\ - consisting o naragraphs 2, 3 and 4, ‘ ' '

lhn CASSIV (France) recall d that he had accepted the Chilean represevta-
tive's suggestiin that the words "trade unions. and othér orgunizations coneerned
© with humen rights" should be added after” "universitiss, institutes and-learned
,xsocieties“ in paragravh 2, ° The words 'the contribution of intellectual circles"

should thaozsfore’ 'be replaced by the words 'their contrlbutlon" : :

The CHAIRIT:N put to:the vote the nreamble and’ paragradh 1 of section Bo -

The wieaidble and varagrabh 1 wers unanimously adopted.

In ¢ aucceﬁs1ve votes, parawraphs 2, 3 and 4 were udorted by-15 votes to 3.

The C:: L.7.drew attention to' vhe Fhilippine amendment for the addition of &
U'section C.croviding for the extension of the twentieth session to at least five weeks
(E/cn, 4/L.674), and the Chinese representative!'s oral proposal, ‘st the previous
AiAmeetlng as an amzndment to it, that thie extension should run to eight weeks,

Ir. W.SSIPOVSKY (Union of Soviot Socialist Rtepublics) esked what the
finaneizl i plications and administrative consejuences of adopting the Philippine

e HUIIHRTY (Secretariét) said that 1t had not been'possible to obtain
from Hecdcuarters information on the financial impliéationS'of the Fhilippine and
"Chinese arcnduents; there would obviously be some, It must also be remembered. -

‘that the vrogramne of conferences for 1964 was very heavy. = The Council's Intorim

,  1_,Committee on Programme of Conferences would weighh all those considerations before
"~ "'the Council ceire to a final decision. The Commission usually expressed its own views

" on the durcticn und place of its next session, -



E/CN. L/SR 770
page 11

Mr, NASSINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) sald that obviously -
Proposa;s such as those before the Commission must be dealt with by the appropriate
body., The USSR delegation could not support the Philippine proposal because the
financial implications and administrative consequences were not clear. The ‘
Philippine represeﬁtative ehould not raise the matter in the Commission but in the
appropriate United Nations organ. ‘ S : | -
Mr,., CHENG Paonan (China) said it was quite proper for the Commi&sion to
make a reeommendation to the Council regarding the duration of the Commission's
~ sessions; in fact once, during its session, the Commission had asked the Council
to extend the session for a week, and its reguyest had been granted., The Commission
had not only the right but the duty, in the present instance, to recommend that its
tWentieth sessien be extended; The financial implications of an extension were a ,
matter for the Council, It was not even known whether the Commission could meet in~1964’5e
at Headquarters because of plans for repairs to the conference area, - The Commission":4‘
need merely to make a recommendation, and the Council would.either accept it or o
modify it, depending on the pattern of conferences to be held in that year, o 4‘:
Mr., HAKIM (Lebanon) said that in view of the heavy agenda the Commission
would be faced with at its next session and in view of the obligationa it had to’the
General Assembly, it should cleariy'state that a four-week session would be inSufficienpe'
The Council, which weuld have all the relevant facts befere it, would certainly take
account of that V1ew. He would support the Philippine proposal on the undergtanding
that it was 1ntended to’ be an expression of the Commlssion's view.
Sir Semuel HOARE (United Kingdom) sald that he could not commit hinself
to accepting, on behalf of his Govermment, the financial implications of extending
the length of the Commission's twentietﬁ session, especially in viewvof the state
of United Nations finances. With regerd to the Chinese proposal, he recalled that
when the Commission had previously held eight-week sessions, it had had one speqific y
tasl, It was a totally different matter when the agenda contained many difficult items;
membors would become tired, and the momentum and efficiency of the Commission's work
would gradually de¢rease, He.could not support‘the proposal, He was not sure that
it would be useful even to extend the next session by one week, as the Philippine V
representeiive had proposed. It would take twelve weeks or more to cover tpe agenda, . -
and one week added to the normal four-week session would not make much difference.

The General Assembly, after all, had referred two difficult items to the Commission,



NN e . o, T st L R U T RN o ' EPER Lo,

page 12 L S ‘
| e - . .. ‘

‘and 1t st have been aware when it-did so that the Commission would not be able :

';jfovdomplete its other work in order to deal with them.. .A list of 'all the work in
Kflahéndfﬁas contained in part I; paragréﬁh 2 of the draft resolution, in which it

E was also stated that the Commission expccted the completion of that work to take“
7:—<more than one session. That was sufficicnt., He would abstain on the vote on the

f 7Philippine'proposal. . L " '
R M, BRILIANTES (Philippines) said he welcomed the change in the attitude

;' ‘of various members of the Commission since the previous session, when he had sub-

mitted a siﬁiiar proposal, The argument that‘one week more would not make much

o difference to the amount of work. the Commission could accomplish was hardly valid;

- no one ﬁas likely to sugsest on the basis of that argument that the session should
" ube-reduded'to three weeks instead of four, As the Lebanese repreéentative had
 «poiﬁted 6ut; theACommission would merely be expressing its view to the Council,

with which the finel decision would rest, He asked the Chinese representative not
.- to press his amendment to a vote. '

' Mr., CHENG Paonan (China) said he must ﬁaintain,his amendment. It was

: Quite unrealistic to look atvthelCommission's programme of work and suggest that
© five weeks wouid be sufficient for its completiop.. If the Commission was. realistic,
- it would suggest that its néxt two sessions éhould'both last eight weeks.

_,The CHATIRMAN put to the vote the Chinese oral amendment to the Philippine-

‘amendment .

The Chinese amendment was rejected by 6 votes to 2, with 10 abstentions.’
' The CHAIRMAN put to the vofé the Philippine amendment (B/CN.4/L.e74).
The Fhilippine amendment‘wés édontad by 6 votes to0. 3, With 9 abstentions.
' The CHATRMAN put to the vote the draft resolution as a whole (E/0N.4/L.667),

~as amended.

The draft resolution as a whole, as amended, was adopted by 15 votes to none,

by

with 3 abstentions.

A;/ For.thé text of the resolution as adopted, see Official Records of the Economic
T and Social Council, Thirty-sixth Session, Supplement No. 8, resolution 8 (XIX).




R : : E/CN.4/SR,770
' page 13

Mr, NEDBAILO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) explained that he had
abstained from voting on.the draft resolution as a whoie, first, because he did not
consider that it should contain suggestions of a practical nature-when the Commission.
was to review the whole question of the future direction of its work at its next |
session, and secondly, because the Commission had not adopted the Polish—Lebénese,
amendment to part I, paragraph 3, thereby showing that there was no agreement on the™
importance of studying, as a matter of priority, measures for accelerating the develop-
ment of rospect for and observance of human rights and fundamental freedom, His
delegation had proposed certain messures at the eighteenth session, but the discus-
sion of them had been postponed to the nineteeﬁth, end now the matter had been
deferred again until the twentieth. His délegation had done its utmost to protecﬁ,,
human rights and fundamental freedoms, and he thanked the representatives of India;
Chile and Lebanon for the understanding attitude they had shown towards his delegation?syf
proposals, He hoped the Commission's work would be more fruitful at its next\session.'y;

Mr. NASSINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) explained that he
had abstained from voting on the draft resolution as a whole because he believed that
only paragraph 3 of part I had anything to do with the request made to the Commission
by the General Assembly; .it was most unfortunate that«the Commission had not been
able to agree to give priority to the activities:mentioned in that paragrarph.
Moreover, he did not believe that paragraphs 2 to 4 in part II, section B had any
pléce in a draft resolution of that kind“'\ Another reason why he had abstained was
that he was not authorized by his Government to vote on a proposal which had financial- o
implications without know1ng what those 1mp11Cat10ns were. |

The CHATRMAN said that that concluded the Commission's consideration of
1tem 11, - : '
REPRESENTATIONS FROM NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS

The CHATRMAN said he had received a letter from Mr, Szmitkowskd,
representative of Pax Romana, 1in his'dapacity as the Vice Chairman of the Conference
of Non-Governmental Organizations in Consultative Status with the Economic and Social
Council of the United Nations, pointing out that a numbér of representatives of ﬁon-
governmental organizations had been unable to address the Commission, owing to ' '

pressure on the Commission's tlme.—/ The fact would be noted in the record.

2/ TFor the llst of documents for the nineteenth session issued 1in the non—governmental
organization series, see Qfficial Records of the Economic and Social Coun01l,‘ '
Thirty~sixth Session, Supplement No, 8, ©p. 103-104, ,

"



. Sy
B Rt

B S N

page 14 - -

eDRAFT FRINCIFLES ON FREEDOM AND NON-DISCRIMINATION IN THE MATTER OF POLITICAL RIGHTS

(1tem 6(b) of the agenda (E/CN.4/830, 837 and Add,1-7, 845 and Add.l)

j ~ The CHATRMAN invited the Commission to consider item 6(b) of its agenda.

L Mr, NASSINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) noted that, since
the Commission had not had time for a thorough discussion of item 6(b), the consideration
-of that important item should be deferredito the next session. He proposed the
-following draft resolution for adoption by the Cormission:

- "The Commission on Human Rights,

Recognizing the sxceptlonal importance of this question and taking into
account regolution 4 (XV) of the Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination
- and Protection of Minorities,

Notes with regret that it has not had sufficient time to give proper attention
- to this matter at its nineteenth session,

.Decides to postpone consideration of this item to its twentleth sessiOn and to
accord it priority",

Mr. DIAZ CASANUEVA (Chile) suggested that the term "an appropriate degree

' of“ priority" which had been used in the two resolutions adopted by the Commission

“at its morning meeting should be used instead of the word "priority",

- Mr. BRILLANTES (Philippines) proposed the deletion of the word "exceptional'

’ from the first preambular paragraph.

~

’ Mr. BEAUFORT (Netherlands) said he supported both the proposed amendments.
‘Mr, WIECZOREK (Poland), noting that Commission resolution 4 (XVIII)

(E/3616, para 184) mentioned the 1mportance of the item, sald that the Soviet Union's

proposed draft resolution evidently reflected the Commission's views. . Moreover, since

the question could not be postponed indefinitely, i1t should certainly be accorded

“gome prlorlty.

Mr. CASSIN (France) supported the proposal for the deletion of the word-

f“exreptional“; also instead of "priority" it would be better to speak of "some

degree of prigrity". ‘ , ,
Mr, NEDBAILO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republio} suggested that priority

- should be accorded to two or three guestions and then an order of priority should be

established among them, in order to ensure that sufficient time should be available

for the1r thorough discusslion.

Mr. NASSINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said he accepted the

= deletion of the word "exceptional', The reference to "priority" in his draft

:f.' resolution was not intended to mean that the question should be the first item to be

-~ digcussed at the twentleth session,



E/ON.4/SR,T70
page 15

Sir Samuel HOARE (United Kingdom) br0posed that, in the interests of
”clarity, the wordi“priority" should be replaced by the words "giving 1t a pribrity‘
aprropriate to its importance", ' o
Mr, NASSINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) séid he accepted:
that wording, _ | .
The USSR draft resgolution,as amended, was unanlmously adopted. Q/

REPORT OF THE FIFTEENTH SESSION OF THE SUB-COMMISSION ON PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION .
AND PROTECTION OF MINORITIES ( 1tem 6(c ) of the agenda} (E/CN.4/846 and Corr,l;
E/CN,4/L.672) ‘

The CHATRMAN invited thc Commission to consider {item 6(c) of its agenda,
In connexion with which Denmark, Liberia and the Philippines had jointly submittedf
a draft resolution (E/CN.4/L.672) on the study of discrimination in respect of the

right of everyone to leave any country, including his own, and to return to his
country. .

Mr, MADSEN (Denmark) said that in the sixth line of paragraph 2 of the
draft resolution the words "of Member States" should be inserted after the word
"Governments!, ' »

Mr, HAKIM (Lebanon) supported the draft resolution; it was similar to.
those adopted by the Commission in previous years on other matters,

Mr, DIAZ CASANUEVA‘(Chile), with regard to paragraph 3, said he felt it
would be unwise for the Secretary-General to make available draft principles which

had not been approved elther by the Commission or by the Economic and Social Council. ﬁ‘f

Also, although he agreed in principle with paragraph (3)'of the draft resolution in -
'paragraph 5, he considered that invitations shoul¥l be extended either to all the
Special Rapporteurs of the Sub-Commission whose reports were to be considered, or
to none. | | i
Mr. CHENG Paonan (China) said he questioned the wisdom of referring draft
principles of a political nature to the Confersnce on International Travel and
Tourism, as suggested in paragraph 3. Surely that body was not competent to deal
with such political issues. and would be at a loss to know what action it should take

on then,

g/ Text of the resolutlon as adopted, ibid., resolution 3(XIX).



NI

k4

. page 16‘: ‘

Mr. BRILLANTES (Philippines) explained, on behalf of the sponsors, that
~ the action suggested in paragraph 3 was based on a recommendation of the Sub—Comm1551on
" (E/ON,4/846, resolution 2 D( ). 'The Secretary-General, in transmitting the draft
principles in guestion, would certainly state that they had not yet been adOpted.'
Thé\invitation to fhe Special Rapporteur was similar to invitations addressed in the
past to other spe01al rapporteurs who had participated in the discussion of their
‘;i‘ N ‘reports, .and was therefore in kueplng with practice.
\ i - Mr, NASSINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked whether the
joint draft resolution was meant to replace parts B and D of resolution 2 (XV), of the
- Sub~CommisSion (E/CN.4/846, pages 41 and 43)., If so, he preferred the Sub-Commission's
resolution to the joint draft resolution. The Sub-Commission had,incidentally,
devoted far too much time to secondary matters, such as the right of everyone to leave -
.any country, to the detriment of really important questions such as racial discrimina-~
tion and colonialism, Had it devoted more time to consideration of the elimination
of all forms of racial discrimination, for example, the Commission's work would have
éeen greatly facilitated and it could have concentrated on other important matters,
in accordance with the wishes of the General Assembly.

The report left much to be desired, particularly as it was based on the erroneous
assumption that the Special Rapporteur's report was entirely satisfactory. His
deiegation had no objection to the transmission of the draft principles to member
governments, but they should not be referred to the Conference on International Travel
and Tourism, He would also find it difficult to accept paragraphs (1) and (2) of -the
dfaft fesolution in paragraph 5, since he was opposed to the printing and circulation
~of the study both for reasons of substance and on financial grounds. The study -
should not beacirculated until it had becn approved by ﬁhe Commission, - As regards
the invitation to the Special Rapporteur in paragraph (3), the Commission shpuld not
decide forthwith to whom invitations should be addressed,

;o Mr. CHENG Paonan (China) said he would have no difficulty in voting for
. the draft resolution in paragraph 5. »
/ Mr. NEDBAILOV(ﬁkiainian Soviet Socialist Republic) said that, as the
i, repbrt had not been considered by the Commission, it would be most irregular bo
| ‘»proposé that it be printed and circulated. The Joint draft resolution could’be

~adopted only after the report had been con%idered and approved,



o S S S A E/CN;4/SR.770
, : \ : : rage 17 e

Mr, NASSINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) proposed that the .-
draft resolution should begin: S

"The Vommission on Human nghts,

Having considered the. report of the Sub—Comm15810n on Prevention of
Discrimination and Protection of Minorities concerning the work of its
fifteenth session relating to the study of diserimination in respect of the
right of everyone to leave any country, including his own, and to

return to his country," , - -

- and that paragraphs 1, 3 and 5 of the joint draft resolution should be deleted.
Mr, BRILIANTES (Philippines) moved the closure of the debate. '

The motion for the closure was adopted by 17 votes b0 none, with 1 abstention, .

Mr, NASSINOVSKY (Union of .Soviet Socialist Republlcs) asked that his
- amendment should be put to the vote paragraph by paragrarh. ‘
The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the USSR amendment for the deletion of -
paragraph 1.
The USSR amendment was rejected by 15 votes to 3.. o
The CHAIRMAN put to the wvote the USSR amendment for the dele%ion'of,'

paragraph 3, , )
The USSR amendment was rejected by 9 votes to 5, with 4 abstentions.
The CHATRMAN put to the vote the USSR amendment for the deletion of

B

paragraph 5,
The USSR amendment was rejected by 15 votes to 3,
Mr. DIAZ CASANUEVA (Chile) suggested that in the first two lines of

paragrath 2, the words "the draft principles onm freedom'and non—dlscrlminatlonﬂ » ]},‘fi 
should be replaced by the words "the Special Rapporteur's study". Though the A
Commission should.not transmit to an international conference principles which it
had not yet approved, it could transmit a valuable report. )

Mr. BRILLANTES‘(Philippineé) said he disagreed with the représentative of
Chile. If the principles recommended ﬂy theVSub—Commission aroused misgivings, the i
report of an/indiViduaIfcould not be expected’to inspire greater‘confidencé. - The
pr0posed change was almost a slight to the Sub-Commission. ' | \
_ Sir Samuel HOARE (Unlted Kingdom) said that the wishes of the Chllean
representative would perhaps be met 1f the report were transmitted as provisiOnal;'
" in the past, reports and principles had, wherever possible, been considered

~together, and they were normally printed in the same volume, Tt should be mads



| B/oN.4/BR,TTOC
. page 18 - ’

clear that the principles would not be adopted without final approval by the‘United
‘»t -Nations organs to which the Commission was responsible.
‘ Mr. DIAZ CASANUEVA (Chile) said thet the question was particularly

5 1mportant from the standpoint of procedure in comnexion with the future work of tho

Comm1551on. He had not of course intended any disrespect to the Sub~-Commission by

- his proposal.  The Working.Perty had demonstrated its esteem for the Sub-Commission
. in adopting the Sub-Commission's draft as the basis for its own resoiutions, even
"though its/own draft diVerged from it on some points. .He had no objection to the
Submission of the draft princlples as an annex to a‘provisional'report,‘as‘had been
- .done with the study on religious diecrimination-and as suggested by the United Kingdom
repreeentative. He proposed then that the Secretary-General should be asked to
:rtransmit’to the Conference on International Travel and Tourism the Special Rapporteur's
_,report together with .the draft principles. .
‘ » Mr. BRILLANTES (Phlllppines) sald he accepted the amendment by the
representdtive of Chile.
S , Mr, CHENG Paonan asked for a separate vote on Operetive paragraph 3.
iifd“ o Mr, NASSINOVSKY (Union of Sov1et S001a11st Republics) asked that the
;: v', Joint draft resolution (E/CN.4/L.672) be put to the vote paragraph by paragraph.
o Preamble

‘ The preamble was unanimously adopted;b
\,Paragraph 1 '
E Paragraph 1 was adopted by 15 votes t0 3,

" Parag;aph 2
V7  Paragraph 2 was unanimously adopted

‘ Paragraoh 3
' ‘The CHAIRMAN put to the vote oaragrﬂph 3, as amended by the Chllean

,‘representatlve. o )
Parggraph 3, as amended was adopted by 10 votes to 3, with 5 abstentions.

‘P aragraph 4 ,
FEN . Paragraph 4 was unanlmously adopted

Paragraoh 5
Sub~paragrach (1) )
' - Sub~paragravh (1) was adopted by 15 votes to 2, with 1 abstention.

.+ Sub~-paragraph (2)
o Sub-paragraph (2) was adopted by 15 votes to 3.

7




T T 5/, 4/SR 770
o a ‘ - Dpage 19 .

Sub-paragranh (3) ‘
Sub-peramranh (3) was adopted by 15 votas to 3.
The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the joint drﬂft resolutlon (E/CN 4/L 672) .a

a whole, as amended,

The joint draft resgolution ms a .whole, as amended, was edopted by 15 votes to 3;&

Mrs, TREE said that the Commission still had to adopt'another resolution

in connexion with the future work of'the Sub-Commission. Resolution 1 (XV)'of the

Sub-Commission {(E/CN.4/84A, para.30) stated that the Sub-Commission had decided
"to undertake the study of equality in the administration of Jjustice, in accord

with Article 10 of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights, and to appoint a

Special Rappofteur for that purpose,” Mr Mohamed Ahmed Abu Rannat, Ghlef Iustice‘f

of tho Supreme Court of Sudan, who had been re-elected to the Sub-~Commisszion the
previous year, had been appointed the Special Rapporteur. ' She wished to submit,
together with the United Kingdom delegation, a draft resolution. o

"The Cormmission on Human Rights

Recommends to the Economic and Social Council the adoption of the following

draft resolution:
The Economie and Social Council.

Approves the decision taken by the Sub-Commission on Prevention of
Discrimination and Protection of Minorities to undertake a study of equality
in the administration of justice, in aceord with Article 10 of the Universal

S

Ty

Declaration on Human Rights, and to app01nt a Specilal Rapporteur to carry out S

" this study."
The CHATRMAN put the joinmt-draft resolution to the vote,

+

t0o none, with 3 abstentions.é/

Mr. CHENG Paonan-(China) said that to completc item &(c), the Commission - 1;

would have to adopt another draft resolution, which might read'

"The Commission on Human Rights

Takes note of the report of the Sub Commission on Prevention of Diserimination 12

and Protection of Minorities (fifteenth session)(E/CN/4/846 and Gorr.l) "
The CHAIRMAN put the Chinese draft resolution to the vote.
The .Chinese draft resolution was unanimously adobted.é/

resolution 4(XIX} and Chapter XIII.

4/ Text of the resolution as adopted, ibigd.,
4raft resolution II, ‘ . \
5/ Text of the resolutlon as adopted, ibid,, resolution 5(XIX) and Chapter XIII,

drart resolution IIT.
&/ Ibid., rosolution 6{XIX).

¥

The United States and United Kingdom draft resolution was adopted hy 15 votes




S BJONLA/SRLTTO s
.. bage 20 : '

N

EI&GTION OF A MiMBER OF THE SUB~-COMMISSICON ON PREVENTICN OF DISCRIMINATION AND
E PROTECTION OF MINORITTES TO FILL A VACANCY (item 6(d) of the agenda)
f (E/GN.4/8§3/Add.l, 849 and Add.l, Add,l/Qorr.l, Add,2-3)

The CHATRVMAN invited the Commission to elect by seccret ballot a member of
8 the Sub—Comm1ss1on on Preventlon of Dlscrlmlnatlon and Protection of Mlnorltleu to
flll the vacancy caused by the death of Mr, Charles Ammoun (Lebanon), for the
,fremainder of his term of office. The 1list of candidates was: A
| . Rey. Mr, Frangois Akoa (CamefoOn) '

Mr, Zenon Rossides (Cyprus)

Mr, Ihouvoné Phimmasone (Laos)

Mr, WIohaxﬁmed Awad Mohammed (United Arab Republic)

At the invitation of the Chairman, Mr, Madsen (Denmark) %nd Mr. Liitem
(Turkey) acted as tellers..'

A vote was takgn by seeret ballot,

Number of ballot papers: 18
Invalid ballots: . o]
Number of wvalid ballots: 18
Abstentions: - 0
Number of members voting: 18
Requi;ed majorityiv , : - 10

. Number of votes obtained:

Rev. Mr., Frangols Akoa (Cameroom} .......ceiveveeeancens .4
Mr, Zeﬁon‘Rossides (CYPTUS) vereenveervonnneaaranesans ‘e
Mr, Phouvong Phimmasone (Laos) .uveeseenreroonacssssns e 1

.~ Mr, Mohammed Awad Mohammed (United Arab Republic) .u.... 13 |
Having ob tained the reguired majority, Mr. Mohammed Awad Mohammed (United Arab

3 RepubllQ) was elected a member of the Sub-Commisg 51on on Prevention of Diserimination

“and Protectlon of Minorities,.

STUDY OF, THE RIG%H;Oﬁ ARRESTED PERSCNS TO COMMUNICATE WITH THCSE WHOM IT IS NECESSARY
FOR THEM TO CONSULT IN ORDER TC ENSURE THeIR DEFENCE OR TO FROT:CT THEIR ESSENTIAL
INTERESTS (item 5 of the agenda) (E/CN.4/856)

" The CHAIRMAN invited the Commission to slect by secret ballot two members to
:“"the Committee om the Right of Everyone to be Free from Arbitrary Arrest, Detention and

. Ekile, to revlace the representatives of Argentina and Pakistan, whose membership of

' the Gommigsion on Human Rights .cxpired on 31 December 1962.



" R/ON.4/SR.TT0
- page 21

At the 1nv1tation of the Ghalrman, Mr. Madsen (Denmark); and Mr, Litem (Turkey)

acted as tellero

A vote was tzken by seeret ballot.

Number of ballot papers: | 18
Invalid ballots: V 0 “
Number of valid ballots: | 18
Abstentions: | 0
Number of membors voting: ' ‘ 18
Required majority: | ' ' ‘10

Number of votes obtained:

Mr, Diaz Casanueva (Chile ....l................. 3

Mr, Ponce y Carbo (BCUAAOT) veeeveressseoncarsss 14

Mr, Hakim (Lebanon)..eeeeseesvecnneesanesoranans 2

Mr, Doe(Liberia) seveseencrvnrasronceerocsnsceee 10

Mr, Jiménez (Panama) ...................{....}.."’l

Having obtained the required majority, Mr. Ponce y GCarbo (Ecusdow) amd Mr, Doe
(Liberia), were elected. ' '

ADVISORI SERVICES IN THE FISLD OF HUMAN RIGHTS (item 3 of the agenda){ E/CN.4/834. and
Add.1, E/CN.4/L,657 and idd,1-2) : : «

Miss AITKEN (Canada) said that Chile, Eecuador, India, Lebanon, Libefia,’

Netherlands and Philippines, had joined in sponsoring the Canadian draft resolution -
(E/ON.4/L.657/Add.2),  The imﬁortance«of the United Nations zdvisory services lay 'in’ .

“the contribution théj enabled the Commission to make townrdAs the advanca of human
rights by meetlng the need for greater knowledge and more effective skills among =
persons in p051t10ns of leadership and promoting the development of the resources

and conditions upon whieh human progress depended. Although it was impossible to -

assess the impaet of advisory services on public opinion, she was sure the importanCe‘

of the programme of services could hardly be overestimated.

The distinction betwcen ﬁdeVGlopcd" and "devolopino" countries chould not be the‘

predominant feature of the programme.i While developing countries would always have
" an undisputed claim on the limited flnanClal resources tho United Wations allocated
~to technlcal GSSlStanGe, it should also be renembered that almost all technical

assistance involved both developad and developing countries together. All

needed opportunities to learn as well as to teach. In that respect.group- exnerienoe L

acquired in seminars was particularly valuable,

R




‘E/GN 4/SR 770

. page 22

- A few comments might be useful on the Secretary-General's report (E/CN.4/8B34)
and on the three types of adv150ry services at present offered consultant serV1ces,
seminars enu~fellowsh1ps. Consultant services were not menticned in the report,
they had not bheen very suecessful and appeared ﬁplikely to become so, Seminars had
produced more encouraging results, particularly in directing attention to the
sOciological~as well as the legal aspects of human rights, by covering such subjects
Las the role of the police in the protection of human rights, participation of women
‘in public life, the protection of minorities, freedom of information and human rights
“in developing countries. The interest shown in seminars and fellowships could
undoubtedly be cepitalizeo. The sponsors of the draft resolution felt that
governments ought to findvbetter methods of selecting candidates for fellowships.

.....

.....

basic feature of the present resolutlon. oo

Reglon&l courses could flll a gap 1n the ex1st1ng Drogramme, combining the
group experience of seminars with the educational function of fellowships. ThGY
would be more comprehensive and longer than the seminars, though less speclali”ed
‘and shortcr than the fellowshipse. They would be conducted under closer guldance
than was normally provided .for fellows and would probably be accessible to sectors
| unable to take advantage of the existing advisory services. Special syllabuses
might be prepared for mentally mature persons in leading positions in both govern-
mental and non-governmental spheres and in education. A two-year experimental
period for the now regional courses was suggested by the Secretary—General {
{E/CN,4/834, para.19). The first course might be orgenized in 1964 - Canada would
be glad to be the host country — and a second in 1965. The word '"regional" should
be interpreted broadly. ]

Although the Commission did not have to deal with the problem of financing the
new courses, the draft resclution suggested that the cost should be absorbed
Mpreferably within the level of appropriations for technical programmes financed
from the regular budget of the United Nations," 1In chapter V of the regular budget,
out of the $6.5 million voted for technical’programmes, $140,000 was appropriated
for the Human nghts Advisory Services, while $40,000 more was authorized for fellows.
ships to be charged to savings under part V. The additional $50,000 for rogional



- 7 E/oNJA/SR,TTO
- - page 23 -

-

i

courses would be added to the $4O OOO for addltlonal fellowshlps, so that $90,000 in
~all Jould have to be financed out 6f those savings. It should, however, be borne 1n
mind that adequate savings always materialized under c¢hapter V. The financial o
i questioh would be oonsidered by the Technical Assistance Committee at its session;il ‘
in May 1963. The Secretary-General!s sstimate (E/CN,4/L.657/Add,1) was a"ma'xivmmn,j'
based on an eight-week course and on the assumption that no fellowships grented t§'¢3{ﬂ%
'Particioants would be churged tc the fellowships programﬁe. The sponsors of the | f¥
draft resolution felt that the funds reqguired would not represent an excess1ve claim = °
on the wegular budget for technical programmes. : ‘ ©
Mr, QULAMBAO (Philippines) said the usefulness of the regional coursas

proposed in the joint draft resclution fully justified their organization. The
subjects on which training courses could be given, outlined in paragraph 1% of the 
Secretary-General's report (E/CN,4/834), deserved serious consideration, at leastﬂ :
on an experimental basis, As the Secretary-General suggested, courses might he ..
given in co-operation with the Internationai Labour Organlsation (IL0O) and with
the United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization (UNESCO) j

The ingquiry initiated by the Secretary-General into the pOSSlbility of sendlng j

observers to the European Court of Human Rights was especilally welcome in view of A f ;f;
the forthcoming consideration of the measures of implementation for the draft

International Covenants on.Human Rights. Newly-independent countries would - 7‘7fj;§;

certzinly be most interested in the functioning of the Court.

As the first h0st‘country to a seminar on human rights, the Philippines ﬁad

had ‘experience of the value of the advisory services in promoting those rights and '}!
strongly supported the programme outlined in paragraph 9 of the report. As one'ofv%'
the sponsors of General Assembly resolution 1872 (XVII), his country was;partioularly_f‘
gratified by the success of the fellowships programme. He agreed with'the.Secrefary_:f%
General that applicants for fellowships should be gponsored by govermments and »‘”;vg
selected from persons likely to occupy responsible positions in connexion with tho_‘ :
development of their country. Fellowships for -periods of from eight to ten months,
instead of thc customary four to six months, would give recipients a better chance B
of becoming fully acquainted with the methods and techniques practised in cther
countries. | -
' Mr. NASSINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that on the

whole his delegation approved both the Secretary-General's report and the joint . fg;lé




1 .
o

- E/oN. 4/SR.770 S o
- page 24 N ‘ '

'draft resolution. He must, however, express.the strongest reservation regarding
»t<‘paragraph 21 of the report, since it was not approﬁriate for the United Nations
' _elther to. send observers to attend the European Court of Human Rights or to grant

o fellowships fer study of the procedure there. The Court was a closed reglonal

organization of very limitei scope; 1its actlvlty was therefore ons~-sided, and any

epartlclpatlon in its work by ‘the United Nations would be all the more unde31rable

57e.1n that -nothing similar was suggested in respect of other reglons or other systems

of law. That apart, the joint draft resolution would be acceptable to his \
delegation if it entailed no additional expenditure from the United Nations budget.
» " Sir Samuel HOARR (United Kingdom) said that while he appreciated the
considerations put forward by the Canadian representative when introducing the joint

draft resolution, he had doubts ebout the proposal it centained.  The purpose of

- seminars was t0 enable people who held responsible positions in government services
concerned with human rights to learn what was being done in other regions of the

- world with a view to changing the system in their home countries; in other words,

'fsemingrs were supposed to lead to action at the national level. Fellowships,

similarly, were granted to eminent persons to enable them to study institutions in

. other countries with a view to seeing how far successful practices in other countries

e‘mlght be applied at home, He could not, however, see what real advantage was to be

gained by holding training courses for junior or intermediate offlclals, as suzgested
in paragraph 17 of the Secretary-General's Teport, since such lower grade staff were
clearly not in a positiom to take any action which would help to fulfil the aims of

seminars and fellowships, Regional training courses would be very expensive, and

‘hé doubted their immediate usefulness. If they were to he tried as an experiment,
""the experiment should be for one year only, rather than the two suggested in the
- Joint draft resolution. The experiment might, of course, show advantages which

" he himself ¢ould not foresee.

With regard to the USSR representative's comments concerning the possibility

of sending observers to attend the European Court of Human Rights, the reason the-

‘4suggestionvhad been made was because no other comparable institute existed. Any

courses held there would be open to observers wishing to stﬁdy the procedure and

Vcomposition of the Court; no one would be compelled to study there. Such courses

‘would be useful, and the fact that they were held there would in no way preclude

~ the possibility of helding similar courses elsewhere.



L e o - 2 E/oNuA/SR. 770
‘ ‘ : : L R ‘page 25 -

o

Mr, NEDBATLO (Ukreinian Soviet Socialist Republic) said that the wording
of the fourth preambular paragraph ¢f the internal resclution in the joint draft '7
resoluticn gave the impfession that General Assembly resolution 1776 (XVII) stated‘
that "the effectiveness of the United Netions' activity in this field would be
enhanced and its practical results increased! if reglonal courses were developed o
but the Lssembly resolution said nothing of the kind. The reférence’ should therefore
be deleted, His delegation would in any case be unable to vote for the j01nt dra ft }
resolution because of the additional expenditure it would entail. B '4l

Mr, WIECZOREK (Foland) said that his Government had shown great interest: "
in advisory services in the field of human rights and would be the host to a seminer QF
in the current year,  He approved both the Secretary-~General's report as a whole. and
the principle of the joint draft resolutlon, but the measures contemplated should be'
internatlonel not merely regional, in scope. Moreover, they should mnot entail h

additional expense which would leavo less money available for technicalAessistanbe;'

in the striet sense of the term, to developing countries. He would, therefere,‘
abetain. , ; S . . LT
Mr, CASSIN (France) said he approved.of the Secretary-General's report | ;‘:;;
and the joint draft resolution. In planning the suggested experiments, every 3 f:Jg
allowance should be made for the great differences in available resources in the ve‘}f*

various regions. Courses should not be confused with seminars, 'which were _
attended by members of the judiciary and legislature, = His delegation hoped that

progress would be made along the lines indicated, at minimum cost, and that thef."'

' greatest expenditure would be incurred in those countries which were least well
endowed with universities and establishménts for higher: education. | What was
needed was effective teaching of human rights from.a broad viewpoint, divorced from.v!;?
all propaganda, » ‘ ‘ ) “
‘ Miss AITKEN (Canada) said that to remove the misgivings of the USSR ard .
' ~Polish representatives,«she could only repeet what she had said when introducing
the joint draft resolution, that there was no suggestion that additional funds
should be obtained to carry cut the proposed experiments; Funds would be p:ovided.-q%i

from savings which it was certain would be made under chapter V of the United Natione,“

.'regular budget. The figure of $50,000 represented the maximum cost of organizing o
the courges, She accepted the Ukrainian representative!s proposal that the words
"as requested by resolution 1776 (XVII) of the Géneral Assembly" should be deleted‘llga

from the Tourth preambular paregraph of the internal resolution.



_ E/CN.4/SR.T70 T | |
S -page 26 B o o ' J . o

The CHATRMAN put to the vote the joint draft resolution, as amended.
: 7 Mr, NASSINOVSKY (Unlon of Soviet Socialist Republics), asked that the
. vote e taken paragraph by parapraph

First preamble

/ - In successive votes the first, sescond, third and fourth paragraphs were

unanlmouuly adopted,

. First oneratlve‘paragranh

The operative paragraph of the Commission's draft resolution was adopted by

. 15 ﬁo*e“ t0 none, with 1 abstention.

qecond preamble

The first paragraph was adopted by 15 votes to none,with 1 abstention.

. The second paragraph was adopted by 14 votes to none, with 3 abstentions.

The third paragraph was adopted by 15 votes 10 none, with 1 abstention.

‘» ¢ The fourth paramgravh, as amended, was a2dopted by 14 votes to none, with

"4 gbstentions..

Second oneratlve paragraph

The operative paragraph of the resolution for the Council was ndopted by

,14 votes to none, with 4 abstentions.

The CHATRMAN put to the vote the joint draft.resolution as a whole,

: as cmended. v o
’ The joint draft rosolution (B/CN,4/L.657/Add.2), as amended, was adopted by
14 votes to none, with 4 abstentions.7

' POSTPONFITENT OF CERTATN TTEMS | |

o Mr. ‘HAKIM (Lebanon) proposed that the Commission should mention in 1ts

.report that owing to lack.of time it had decided to postpone the consideration of
items 5, 6 (a), 7 (a), 7 (»), 8 and 15 to its twentieth sesslon,

It was so decided,

Te public meeting was suspended at 11.50 p.m. and regumed at 12.20 a.m, on

Thursday, 4 April.

| 7/ Text of the resolution as adopted, ibid., resclution 1{XIX) and Chapter XIII, dratt
resolution 1.



E/CN,4/SR.770
page 27

STUDY OF THE RIGHT OF EVERYONE TO BE FREE FROM ARBITRARY ARREST, DETENTION AND
EXTLE, AND DRAFT FRINCIPIES ON FREEDOM FROM ARBITRARY ARREST AND DETENTION

- {item 4 of the agenda) (E/ON,4/826 and Corr,1-2, 835 and Add,1-6 and 4dd.6/Corr.l;
L.570/Rev.1) , , - .

The CHAIRMAN invited the Commission to consider the draft resolution on
item 9 of the agenda submitted jointly by Chile, Demmark, India, Lebanon,iLiberia
and Turkey (B/CN.4/L.670/Rev,l). ,

Mr, LUTEM (Turkey) said that the comments from governments on the draft -
Prineiples on freedom from arbitrary arrest and detention were very encouraging and
showed the importance. that States aseribed to that question. His own Government's |
comments would deal with articles‘s, 14 (paragraph 1), 20, 22 and 38 (paragraph 3). /
Any work of goncral codification was by its very nature bound to be slow. It had
been said in eriticism of the draft that it was tco long and detailed and was the
product of a particular legal syétem, and it had been suggested that the principles
should merely lay down general rules, He himself suggested that the Secretary-
General should convene a number of experts, preferably experts in criminal law, on
an ejuitable geographical basis, tc review the draft in the light of the comments of
governments and to make a recommendation to the Economic and Social Council concernimg:
itshfinal‘form. A simpler and shorter draft would stand a better chance of being‘ '
accepted by a large number of States. His delegation would have liked to see the»*
Committeets report (E/GN.4/826) rrinted, but apart from the finanecial implicaticns, .
its rather special nature was perhaps an obstacle, Nevertheless, the possibility of
printed publication should bs given careful coﬁside}ation at the Commissionfs o
twentleth sesgsion. A

Mr. WIECZOREK (Poland) said he supported the jeint draft fesolution, but
regretted that the Commission had not had time to consider the question thoroughly.
He drew attention to the appeal recently addressed to the General Assembly by
Lord Russell regarding the continued érﬁitfary detention of over a thousand political‘:
prisoners in Greece who had done nothing more than express their opposition to
Hitlerite crimes, Lord Russell's appeal for an amnesty for those prisoners éhould
not go unheedad. S ’ . ' ' N

Mr. NASSINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socimlist Republics) sald he supported

 the joint draft resolution and requested that it be put to the vote.



S B/ONJA/R.TTO
~ -page 28» :

‘ N&s. LEFAUCHEUX (Gommlssion on the Status of Women) speaking at the
\inv1tat10n of the-Chalrman, sald that the Commission on. the Status of Women
: 'naturally followed with keen interest the extremely important work of the Commiséian»
‘2on Human Rights, She hoped to be able to:provide the Commission with a report on
«,thé views of her collesgues on the items considered by the Commission. :
The CHATRMAN put the joint draft resolution-to the vote.
‘The joint draft resolution (E/CN.4/L.670/Rev.l) was unanimously adopted.g/

'The meeting rose at 12,40 a.,m. on Thursdzy, 4 April

fV"§/ Text of the resolution as adopted, ibid., resolution 2 (xX)





